Mary Nadwairski <mnadwairski@boxborough-ma.gov>

Beaver Brook Rd Routing Sheet

James Garreffi <JGarreffi@nashoba.org> Sat, May 31, 2025 at 2:58 PM
To: Mary Nadwairski <mnadwairski@boxborough-ma.gov>
Cc: "smcginnis@boxborough-ma.gov" <smcginnis@boxborough-ma.gov>

Mary,

Here are comments from the Board of Health.

Campanelli Trigate Sub, LLC — Beaver Brook Rd.

1. The property owner must supply potable water and wastewater disposal in accordance with
the applicable MassDEP regulations.

2. The applicant must comply with the Board of Health’s Groundwater Protection Regulation.

3. No burying of wood waste from lot clearing operations is allowed without compliance with
310CMR16.000, Site Assignment regulations.

4. Any blasting materials used shall not be perchlorate-based.

5. All detentions/retention structures shall minimize standing water.

6. All phases of construction shall be done to minimize noise, odor and dust that would be
injurious of public health and/or cause a “condition of air pollution.”

Jim Garreffi, Health Agent

Boxborough Board of Health

From: Mary Nadwairski <mnadwairski@boxborough-ma.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 4:59 PM

To: Mary Nadwairski <mnadwairski@boxborough-ma.gov>
Subject: Beaver Brook Rd Routing Sheet

On March 31, 2025, at the request of the Applicant, the opening of this hearing was extended to June 2, 2025 at 7:05 pm.

[Quoted text hidden]

External Email: This email originated from outside of the organization.
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